Multifamily Loan Underwriting Services for DHCD

Request for Proposals # S00R4400009

Questions and Answers
1) In Tab # 3  -  Required Submissions (page 19) Item E, Financial Capability; and, can you please describe what you are looking for here? In Tab 5, you ask for specific Financial Capability Items. In Tab # 3 there is no form to utilize, please explain?


Please disregard Tab 3 E.  What DHCD requires is covered under Tab 5.
2) Price Proposal Form, Task ID a. What is the criteria to determine Threshold of Eligibility  Compliance? Can we please see a "Threshold Analysis Worksheet"?

The criteria for Threshold or Eligibility Compliance can be found in the Multifamily Rental Financing Program Guide, which is incorporated by reference in the 2013 Maryland Qualified Allocation Plan. The criteria include Priority Project Categories (pages 12-17) and  Threshold Criteria (pages 19-49).  These criteria may change from time to time if the QAP is revised over 

the course of the contract.
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3) Price Proposal Form, Task ID c. Can we get a copy of the "Project Evaluation Worksheet"?

This form tracks the Competitive Scoring Criteria found in the Multifamily Financing Program Guide ( pages 51-70).  These criteria may change if the QAP is revised.  The Form may also be revised or updated from time to time. 
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4) How do we capture "third party costs" in our price proposals, i.e. Appraisals and Market Studies?
Appraisal and Market Studies will be ordered by DHCD and paid for by the applicant.  The vendor does not need to order market studies or appraisals.  They will be expected to review the completed market studies and appraisals as part of their underwriting of assigned applications.
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